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Mr Gerard McIlroy 

West Transmission, 

The Arena Building, 

85 Ormeau Road, 

Belfast,       Ref: CNO/G/TH/283 

BT7 1SH 

 

4th December 2017 

 

Dear Gerard 

 

West Transmission Condition 4.1.4(C) C Compliance Plan 

 

Thank you for submitting your final version of the above on 16 November 2017. We 

have now completed our review of this compliance plan. I am pleased to inform you 

that we are now in a position to approve the plan.  

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________ 

Tanya Hedley 

Director of Compliance and Network Operations 

For and on behalf of NIAUR 

 
 


